



James Fitzgerald

MULTIMEDIA DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+353868973196

info@jamesfitz.ie

jamesfitz.ie

linkedin.com/in/james-
fitzgerald-62a11589/

SKILLS

Front End Languages:

CSS, HTML, Javascript, XML, PHP,
ASP/VB

Frameworks:

Bootstrap 3/4, Wordpress, React,
Laravel, OutSystems

Databases + eLearning:

MySQL, phpmyAdmin, Moodle,
Google Drive, Sharepoint, Captivate

Tools:

Atom, Visual Studio, Adobe Suite

Graphic Design

Photoshop, Illustrator, Figma
InDesign, Lightroom, QuarkXpress

Audio Editing

Audacity, Logic Pro, Pro Tools

Video Editing

DaVinci Resolve

EDUCATION

BSC IT

NUI Galway
2001 - 2005

MBA Business & eCommerce

NUI Galway
2005 - 2007

JEB Train The Trainer

Pitman Training
2007 - 2008

PROFILE

I am a lecturer, web developer, graphic designer and audio engineer with over 10 years experience with multimedia, teaching and eLearning. For 10 years, I worked in Galway, Ireland where I had my own QQI Level 6 Course in Multimedia & Web Development. My role also involved implementing eLearning strategies for over 1000 students combined with graphic design and web development (both front end and back) for the college. In 2019, I relocated to Lisbon where I have just finished up a contract as an OutSystems Trainer.

EXPERIENCE

ITUp - OutSystems Trainer & Instructional Designer - 2019 to Present

I joined ITUp as an OutSystems trainer delivering boot camps in web development specialising in low code enterprise application software. During my time, I was responsible for also refining learning material (English + Structure).

I was the creator for two official OutSystems eLearning courses for PHP and Fron-End developers, while also adding voiceover for the companies Udemy courses.

Galway Community College - Course Coordinator - 2009 to 2019

I joined GCC on a part-time contract in 2008 before being made permanent in 2011. In that time I have overseen the complete Implementation of all our web and online eLearning systems coupled with my role as Multimedia & Web Development Coordinator. I was responsible for the evaluation of the Digital Media production programme (QQI level 6) which was deployed nationwide in September 2017.

National University of Ireland Galway - Tutor - 2008 to 2010

Guest Lecture. Follow up lectures with demonstration workshops and micromanage subject matter and learning comes. Grade assignments and projects. Supervise academic work by undergraduate & masters students.

I.C.E. Group - Full Stack Developer - 2006 - 2008

During my time at I.C.E Group, I was responsible for developing updating and maintaining 30+ Websites for SME's in Galway City and County. My weekly tasks also included all company graphic design work and independent work for my boss (who was a Fianna Fáil Senator at the time).

My main project there was to develop a cloud-based recruitment information system using a MySQL Database and MS Access files for Boston Scientific Recruitment (which was handled by the company).